

DELORIAN MARIACHER, RN

(906)285-2663
lorimariacher92@hotmail.com

8841 Longbow ct.
Minocqua, WI 54548

PROFILE

Dependable and hard working registered nurse with 3.5 years of experience in a variety of settings. Knowledge in care of patients in all stages of life, with specific experience in ER, Med/Surg, and most recent experience in labor and delivery/postpartum.

EXPERIENCE

RN, Labor & Delivery/Postpartum/Antepartum, Aspirus Wausau Hospital; Wausau, WI 54401-April 2021-present

*Provide care to obstetric patients during all stages of pregnancy including antepartum, intrapartum, and postpartum.

*Assist providers during routine exams, surgical procedures, labor and deliveries, and various treatments.

*Monitored high risk antepartum patients and provided interventions based on policies and procedures and specific provider orders.

*Assisted patient through inductions, labors, and cesarean sections. Provided guidance to patients and allowed for safe delivery of infant.

*Monitored fetal heart rate and intervened based on fetal heart rate abnormalities, while updating provider as needed based on results.

*Initiated care of infant and mother immediately following delivery and continuing through postpartum phase until discharged from hospital. Provided all necessary tests and exams to ensure infant and mother are safe to discharge.

RN, Emergency Department, Memorial Medical Center; Ashland, WI 54806-2019-2021

*Provide quality emergency medical care to patients with a variety of acuity levels ranging from critical to stable

*Implementing care per physician order, hospital policies and procedures, and standards of care to ensure patients receive quality nursing care from presentation to discharge from emergency room

*Perform patient assessments and obtain pertinent objective and subjective data and utilize information to collaborate with various health care providers involved in care to create interventions necessary for the well being of the patient

*Charge RN responsible for managing flow of ED and ensure timely transfer and admission of patients, while monitoring patient needs and assisting floor RN's in tasks and patient care

**RN, Medical/Surgical Department, Howard Young Medical Center;
Woodruff, WI 54568-2018-2019**

*Managed care of up to 7 patients per shift, ensuring proper assessments and interventions were implemented throughout shift

*Skilled in managing multiple post operative type patients along with medical admissions requiring care

*Contacting and updating provider of patients needs and notifying of any instability to ensure timely intervention for safety of patient

*Fluent in EPIC charting system and the importance of accurate and timely charting in order for collaboration of the healthcare team to work properly and efficiently

EDUCATION

*Gogebic Community College, Associate Degree Nursing, May 2018, GPA: 3.62, Honors Graduate

*Gogebic Community College, Associate Degree General Education, May 2016, GPA: 3.81, High Honors Graduate

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

Registered Nurse Wisconsin-License #242913

NRP, BLS, ACLS, PALS, TNCC Certified

REFERENCES

Barb Lemanski, Current nurse Manager; 715-847-2911

Ong Xiong, OB nurse educator; 715-847-2911

Trish Hagmann, Previous assistant nurse manager ER; 715-685-5500